PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Friday, May 31, 2013
Conference Room,
Public Defender Service Corporation
12:30 p.m.

AGENDA

L Call to Order
IL Roll Call
L. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:

5 Working Days Notice: Marianas Variety, Friday, May 17, 2013
4% Hours Notice: Marianas Variety, Tuesday, May 28, 2013

iv.  Determination of Quorum
V. Approval of Minutes:  (Regular Meeting of March 22, 2013)
VI,  Old/Unfinished Business:

A Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD

Allotment Releases)

Domestic Violence Program Update

Alternate Public Defender Update

PDSC’s Policy for Conflicts of Interest

PDSC’s Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request
{Informational Purposes: Submitted April 2, 2013}

moow

VIi. New Business:

A PDSC Client Eligibility Criteria
B Pacific Judicial Council Public Defender Training

Viil. Public Discussion

IX. Adjournment and Next Meeting Date



FRIDAY, HAY 17, 2013

Lion Air palots crih‘elzed over Bali crash

LONDOXN (Renters) - Ido-
nesin's larpest low-cost carrier
Lion Alr has besn eribicized
afier & proliounary nvestiga-
Hon mie last mosth’s Bowing
737 crash off Ball found =
voung,  second-in-command
pilot was at the controls al 4
“gritical time,”

The Wautiomal Transporta-
fion Safety Conpmities said in
# report that the aslget carmier
should immediately snplernent
a number of safely measures
related to landmg provedures
cafried out by pilofs, as well
as Lo ensure pilots are proporly
trained.

The report, released late on
Tuesday, did not give an exact
cause of the crash, but ruled out
any major problems with the
anew Boemg P31-800 pussen-
ger jal.

A spokesman for Lion Alr,
which has had six landing acci-

Philippines/ASiA ...z

dends in the past decade, seidon
Wednesday the sirhine had not
“received the report yet.”

All 18 passengers and crew
survived when the passenger jet
anidershol the tousnist islend’s
mmain airport sunway and bellyv-
flopped into the water.

indonesia has  also faled
UN. agency the Intermtional
Civil Aviation Orgamization'z
standards for arersft opera-
tions and maintenance, and as
a reault American vogulators
have impesed restrictions on

A& Lion A Hane i geen i
the water afied [T mivsid the
rutiway i Denpaser. B n
e piclurs provided by the
Inapnestan poilos Apré 13
Heidors

them starting or increas-
ing flights to the United
States.
Criticat time

The preliminary
report sard that the 24-year-old
second-in-command, whe had
L2060 bours of fiying caperi-
enpe, Wiz in control during
the descent inte the airport
and reparicd that be could not
see the runway M0 feet sbove
ground.

The caplain then switched off

the anto-pilot and the seeond-
in-commmmand  handed  over
contrads to him at 130 feet - or

1 minute, 6 scoonds before the |

crash - after repeating that he
couid not see the rupway.

Taiwan issues ‘red’ travel alert against Philippines

TAIPEL ~ The Tounsm Buresu
sanounced that tounists sched-
wied to go to the Philipgsnes can
roceive full refinds after deduct-
ing a certain amount of regulated
foes after the Exeoutive Yumn
mncunced & “rod” travel alert
against the Philippines smeng
eight other sanctions issued over
the shooting of a locdl fishorman
i disputid wiadors.

Acgording o the  Toudsm
Hereau, the Ministry of Foreign
Affans Hsted all areas of the Phil-
ippines as beingin the “red " travel
dort pome, which sugsests people
shouild not travel to those ans.

Arousid 180,000 Taiwanose
wunsls fravel o the Philippines
snnually, acorrding o the Tour
isn Hareau, which placed local
toursts in the op 10 of these whe
visit the Philippines.

pei

The Towden Burcau said that
tosurists whoare already schadated
fi g 0 the Philippines and wish
tey camoel their frips can recave
T vedinds after s certain amournt
of feex are deducted sooording o
sopulations.

in a pross release igsued by
the Tourism Bureau vesterday,
the burean asked all domestic
trave] aganeies to step forming
four groups to the Philippines
aid reminded tounists who will
travel fo the Philippines o pay

wAngry Tawaenese fizher
mignt chant gogans st the
Phifippines’ defacie enbassy
iy Taiped during a profest on
Way 13 apF

att nfion \‘0 thelr safe

Avcording to the Tows
isin Burean, the eoxact
nasmber of ounsty whe

have made reservations with |
teavel ngensies to gofo the Phit
ppines has not heon condiamed. |

seanwhile, touriam authorie |
ties aed travel agerts from |
Plitippines  have  with- |
draven from perticipation in the |

this

apooming 2013 Tape Toussm
Expo. sssursing that their prog«
enue will not attract Taiwanese
fourists,
the Philippine  parficipanis
NTH240,000 (§3,000) in pona-
ties. {eTurhoNews)

China prepares to host Pacific Island Leaders in Novermber

BELING- China has upped the
auie omihe race fo win the heasts
of Pacific sland Countries,

In Movember this vesr the
Beijfing leadership is hosting
the feaders ol the Pacific [sfands
Foram for the fist Cliss-
Paczfic Leaders’ Dialogue to
be hald inits south-west coastal
city of Guangrhouw

Although officials have been
tight-linped about the evantand
iz details, they have confirmed
i private that the three-day
meeting will take place from
Nov. 9 thiy year.

1t will follow asimlar format
tp the annual  Japan-South
Pacitic Leadsrs' Summit.

Officials said that alibough
Sotomon [slands does mot have
diplesnatic relations with Ching,
it will be on the list of invitees.

Sclomon Idands fas diple-
matic ties with Teiwan, which

China continues fo claim 13
& wenegade provinee of the
Mamland,

Guangzhouw was chosen by
the Henging Government to
showoase China’s  coonomic
miwacle bocause of the south-
west poastal city's  thriving
coonomtic development, rank-
ing it a2 the top of China's most
suocessiul domesticeconomies,

“China will smounoce a pack-
age of assistance it has for the
Pacific Island nations at the
meeting,” one senior Pacific
Istands official saig in Beijing
on the weekend.

“In the packaspe will be
China s offer of 0 $1 billion soft
loan, which will be available o
al Pacific Tslands nahons,” the
official smid,

Thiz will be the sccond time
China haz offersd the Pacific
Island countriezr a sofl lean.

Far exmnpde, a senior Chinese
government official fold visit-
ing the Pacific Idand countries”
delegation last Wednesday that
BRaijing ix ready fo assist Pacifie
Island Countsies by way of
providing concessional Joans
and other forms of sssistence.

“Ching's assistince comds in
different forms, which include
grasts, concessional loans and
in-kind ausisiznce.

“These are available o all
Pacific  island  Counines,”
Vice Minister, Lin Jievi, of the
International  Departnent  of
the Commaunist Pady of China
(PO entral Compmities, said,

Tt is not clear whether Prime
Mintster Gurdon Darey Lilo
would be attending, pmrticw.
larty at o time when Taiwan
has beom very seasihive about

approaches 1o Sclomon Islands

by Beijing, (P4 ONF#S)

The merve will oost |

Indonesia extends forest-clearing ban

JAKARTA (AP - Indonesia
has approved a bvo-yuar exton
sion 10 4 landmark ban on cloas
ing primagy ranforests aesd peate
o, officials seid Thumday,
Fantronmmentabists  praized the
move buf said the govermment
revast dos mors fo e the sstion’s
beprgeoning production of green-
hose gases.

President  Suwsile  Bambang
Yudhoyone signed the decres
o Afomichiay to continge the 2011
movatoram, which barred new
lesgrging, and patm ol slantation
permits uader & $1 billion deal
with Nerway, smd lus onvi-
romment adviser, Punghd Agws
Pigrema,

e said the ban will preserve
&4 million hectases {158 miilion
setesyuntl 2015 Hwill sot affect
srens whire concessions were
granied before the morstorium,

Ervironmentalists haled the
axlension while alse wming
leaders o botter enforcs the taw,
They sav some protected areas
sontinue to be exploited becanse

ATTENTION FARMERS AND RESIDENTS

Southern Soil and Water Conservation District
Regular Monthly Board Meeating

DATE: Wednesday, May 29, 2013
Time: 10:30 am.-12:00 pom.
Plage: UGG Agricuiture and Life Science AL“
Conference Bldg RBm. 104
Pl fo? oy Goveriment Funds

of vorsuption and ilegal fires and
losping,

It s just Hke s presedential
ingiruction to his subordinates
. has o power (o sanction
agarnsd violators” said Walhi
environmeniafist Bery Nahdian
Farcgan, who added that the ban
sheontd be made permaneni.

liidonesiais one of theworld's
biggest greenhouse pas emit-
ters, fargely beosuse muny of
the pabm oil plantations on the
ilands of Bomeo and Suma-
frz are planted on carbor-rich
peatland that must be drained
fiest, releasing vast amounts of
carbon dioxide into the stmo-
sphers each year

Rapid  deforestation  has
ovctrred in recent voars in Indo-
nesinasitfeedstheworld shunger
for patm oil, puly aud paper. The
destriushion has cowsed damags
vanging from desdly flash Hoody
ant landslides o a loss of habi-
tat for endangersd species such
as orangutans, dephants, tigors
and rhinos

Hospital.
For special

5204/8205.

Dipattamenton Plaset Yan Dibuetsion
Dheparfment of Parks snd Hecreatlon

ROTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Guam Historic Preservation Review Board will meet
Thursday, May 23, 2013, £00 pan. at the Depariment
of Parks and Recreation Conference Room located at
480 Chalan Palasyo, Agana Heighls {accross Naval

aceommodations and furiher information
contact the Guam Historke Resources Division at 475-

Raymond EY. Blas,
Direcior

Sarvice Corporation,

This public notice ix

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Public Defender Service Corporation Board
of Trustees will conduct 3 re%ular meeting on
Friday, May 31, 2013 at 1

Conference Foom of the FPublic Defender
iocated at
Sinajara Commercial Building, Unit B, 779
Route 4, Sinajana, Guam 96810

Copies of the agenda will be available prior to
the meeting a! the Public Deferder Service
Corporation (address above),

Individuals reguiring special ascommodations
are asked to coptact Mrs Bernadeite SN
Chargualaf at 475-3100.

fsi CHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

pakd for with
adnrinisinred by iw Public Pefender Se

30 pom. in the
the MVE

gvermmeid funds
e ration.




Local

TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2012 - MARIANAS VARIETY GUAM EDITION

Sentencing set for
marriage fraud case

By Gina Taborares-Reilly
dita gl mvguam.com
Variely News Siaff

BRADLEY Diblits, the man
who admitied s rede inoa
conspUacy o comtnit martiage
frand, 15 set for seniencing on
June 5

Fl?alﬂﬁ wastndicted carlier on
Ang. 22,2012 along with Jan
Bing Wu and Yinga Zhang
Wu was charged with conspir-
doy to comnnt mariage fraad.
mamiage  frand, and
statemeiis,

e entered & plea aproe-
ment on Nev. 28 2012 and
confessed that he 1ntoduced
a man & his friend who was
locking o marry frandalently
to altadin a T8, visa

According 1o the indiet-
ment. Iiblits infraduced Wy,
a Chinese national, o Lyoda
Kathryn Laracuente, a U8
vilizen,
entering inio a eivil muriage
it November 2007 fur finun-
cril reastns, smong othars.

fatig

Wu was found gmilty of

conspiracy to commil mariage
fraud and martiage Daud on
May 13 The guiBty verdiet
i5 the resuli of a giveday joy
trisl. Wu's senlencing hear-
ing i scheduded for Ang. 22
He faces a glatuiory masunwm
petally of five years™ impris

Intermittent lane closures

(DPW) — The Dreparment of

Public Works isremmding motor-
1sts that Route | between Route
4 and Rouie § is reduced 10 Iwo
lames i each direelion,

Wiotorsts travelms through this
arcaareadvisedioheavareolnew
lare condiguratons, lase shils
and detonrs snd should expect
traved delayvs. Altemoative routes
andfor aditsting drive mes when
Teasible are epcouraged

Matesistz e abse advised o be

for the pwpose of

osment mud o mamrnn fne of
250,004,

Lagpenenle pleaded gulty o
marriage fosud on Nov. 4, 2011
and Zhang pleaded auslty fo
aiding and abeiting statements
on May 3 2012

Fishis, w0 hig plea agree.
ment. admitied he wag a elose
friend of Laracuenic, who was
in need of meney. Nblits ind

cited be was sware that Wu

was lookmg for a U8, citizen
to marty 36 e could receive a
“green card,” the plea agree-
ment stated. Jibilits and others
then  inbroduced  Laraguente
and Wa, who boil bater enfered
inte a civil marriage on Nov,
32067

As parl of the plea agree-
ment. Jiblits must cooperate
with federu! authoritaes as they
conbimae  the
b the matler, Pr
will determine whatl senience
oy reeutamend

lblits may face up (o
five veoRra' oupmacmiment, a
3230000 fine, and a ferm of
thres vears supervised release.

The vase was mveshgaled
by the Department of Home-
land Seourity and proseeuted
by Assislant U8R Aloroey
Stephen V. Leon (hierrere and
First Assistant U8 Atlomey
Stephen P Sionutt.

avnre ol the tght neht-in fom
Route 8 to Chalan Santo Papa
Juan Pablo and to deive castiously
trough ths constroction zone,
Mesnwhule, construehon work
on the bodge abutments on the

Reute 4 Vig Fridee continbes

thus weel. Dae o the provanmty

el the comsiruction work b travel
lanes. miermuttent raffie delavs |

and lane chsures may be regusd

for the safety of motonsts ravel

ing in the area.

Service Corporation,

Thiz  pudlic

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Public Defender Service Corporation Board
of Trustees will conduet a regular meeting on
Friday, May 31, 2013 at 12:30 p.m.
Conference Room of the Public Defender
located at the MVP
Sinajana Commercial Building, Unit B, 778
Route 4, Singjana, Guam 86910.

Copies of the agenda will be availsble prior to
the meeting at the Public Defender Service
Corporation (address above).

individuals requiring special accommodations
are asked to contaci Mrs. Bemadette SN
Charguslaf ai 475-3100.

fsf CHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

motice is paid fer with peverament fands
adwinistered iy the Publie Beferder Service Carp

in the

e iion.

mvestigation
CUDES |

By Joy White
oy L oo
Varisly News Staff

FUIAMTS  visittor  arrival
figure for Mav s oup 71
percent compared to the same
perind fast vosr acoording to
o preliminary veport from the
Guamn Visitors Bureas.

The report acked visitor
arvivals to Cuam from May
Iin 23

In May 20012, Guam saw 2
tolad of 39,964 arnivals. This
vear (tuam saw more than
64,600 arrivals

The top five markets for
Guam  ate  Japan,  Kores,
Twwan, the People’s Repube
b of China, and the US

mainkand.

Vistors from Japan wero
down 2.9 percent i May,
droppmg o 41,082 frem
422980 2012

The decrease came despile
Groldes Week | which vecumed
i1 the first week of the month.
Crolden Weok tsone of Japans
thres busiest holiday seasons,
besides New Year and Chon
Wk

Kores, Guam's next lan
bnurist market, saw more than
12000 vistiors thes month, 3
72 percent merease from last
vear's arnval figore of almost
XL

Astivals
decreased

Tatwan
almuost 4

Hom
by

iy 1

fite

Gitary’s visiloy arthen) figure for May is up 7.1 percent compared to the number of arvals dizing the same paﬂm:i lastyoar,

Guam visitor arrivals up 7 percent

percent, dropping from 1,555
i May of last vear 0 2,457
this muonth However, the
People’s Republic of Chms
saw an almost 50 pereend
increase lrom just 313 i
Tay 2012 to 303 visttors this
month

Cruam also saw 2275 arrive
als from the U8 mamland
this month compared e 2,636
from May 2012, indicating 2
decrease tlose o 14 porcent

Inadditen, {vmm 5 gewest
rarket  Russia
o oaee a larg
at invrease of close o
percent. from 181 armivals m
May 2012 to 343 arrevals this
month.

cohintgs
wifiux with

Gk

‘;‘e&w&r %,

GHURA

R

iy g 15

*, v.d
@, 3
IS

Eddie B, Calvo

Cioam Fousing and Dirlan Renewal Awthorily
Aturidat Ginirsa’ Yan Ringeban Sindag Gachan

fravernor

Standard Time). Monday, june 10, 201

Request For Qualifications
RFC# GHURA 5-20-2613-Tran

This is ad paid with Rural Development Funds by GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) is soliciting proposal from consul-
tarits, CNA Praviders, Architectural/Engineering (A/E) firms for the purpose of selecting 2
firrm o conduct a Cost Needs Assessment {CNAY Repott to be used by Rural Development
of GHURA'S Guma Trankilidat Development in Tumion, Guam.

Imterested firms may obtain coples of RFQ at the GHURA Main Office,
starting May 20, 2013 betweert the hours of 8:00 am. and 12:00 pm. and between 1:00
o and 400 pan. Monday through Friday except on holidays. Original and four copiss
of praposals containing Qualification Statements will be accepted untif 2:00 PM. {Guam
3, at the GHURA Main Office, Sinajana, Guam.

GHURA hereby notifies all firms that it will affirmatively insure that in any contract
entered into pursuant to this advertisement, small business enterprises will be sfforded
full opportunity to submit proposals and will not be discriminated against on grounds of
race, color, religion, sex, or handicapped status, or national origin.

GHURA reserves the right to reject any or all proposats.

GHURA 15 an Equal Cpportunity Employer

Michal L Duenas
Executive Director

Ray Tenorio
Lieutenant Sovertior

Broeurament Office




1L

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

CALL TO ORDER:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
of
Friday, March 22, 2013
12:50 p.m.
PDSC Conference Room

MINUTES

This meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido at

12:50 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Present:

Others Present:

Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido, Chairman

Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena 111, Vice-Chairman
Attorney Cynthia V. Ecube, GBA President

Donna Muna-Quinata, Member

CathyAnn C. Gogue, Member

Attorney Eric D. Miller, PDSC Executive Director
Attorney Ana Maria Gayle, APD Supervising Attorney
Bernadette S N. Chargualaf, PDSC Administrative Director
Julito B. Tingson, Jr., MIS Administrator

Kenneth A. Lim, Computer Systems Analyst

Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant

PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in Marianas Variety on Friday, March 14,
2013 and Wednesday, March 30, 2013,

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

With the presence of all board members, a quorum was determined for this meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the regular board meeting held on Tuesday,

January 22, 2013 were adopted and approved.

Page 1of 5



VI‘

OLD BUSINESS:

Al

Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotment Releases):
Administrative Director Bernadette Chargualaf reported that PDSC received
allotments through the first half of March 2013,

For Alternate Public Defender (APD), allotments for the first quarter of FY2013
were released; a request was made on January 2, 2013 for the second quarter of
FY2013. Chief Justice Carbullido recommended that Bennette Chargualaf
contact Norma Sablan, Acting Controller, regarding this matter, and that he be
kept informed as to the status of the allotment release.

Domestic Violence Program Update: The Memorandum of Understanding for
Fiscal Year 2012 is now complete, with all required signatures reflected. Funds
are now authorized and will be released as agreed upon.

Alternate Public Defender Update: APD Supervising Attorney Annie Gayle
reported that the Mock Trial team coached by APD attorneys took second place in
the island-wide competition. She also mentioned the Legal Secretary 1 opening,
brought on by the resignation of former Legal Secretarv [ Tammy Amuan.

Attorney Gayle also indicated that Senior judge Pro Tem Elizabeth Barrett-
Anderson has been very accommodating with respect to the APIYs needs for
court interpreters.

POSC’s Policy for Conflicts of Interest: At the direction of Chief Justice
Carbuilido, this matter was deferred for thirty (30) days so that board members
can read and submit comments regarding the draft previously submitted by
Executive Director Eric Miller.

Formation of Task Force re: Development of Civil Division Within the
PDSC: (This item was consolidated with the “PDSC Fiscal Year 2014 Budget
Request” under New Business.)

Hiring of Chief Fiscal Officer: Administrative Director Bernadette Chargualaf
informed all present that Mr. Michael S. Moreno will be filling the position of
Chief Fiscal Officer beginning Monday, March 25, 2013. Mr. Moreno is
transferring from the Judiciary where he beld the position of Court Fiscal Officer
i

Page 20f5



VIL

NEW BUSINESS:

A,

PDSC’s Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request: Prior to the actual presentation of
the Corporation’s Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request, Chief Justice Carbullido
related that the Governor’s Office is requesting an across-the-board cut of five
percent (5%) from Fiscal Year 2013°s approved budgets. (For PDSC’s purposes,
FY2013’s appropriation level was actually at FY2012 levels, minus
approximately five percent (5%)).

Therefore, board members have to decide as to how to proceed with the PDSC’s
budget request. Priorities need to be determined; choices involve the addition of a
Civil Division, or additional staff to handle the extensive caseload. The Chief
Justice revealed his perspective of deferring the establishment of a PDSC Civil
Division for now, and letting the Task Force created for this purpose go through
the process methodically.

Executive Director Miller requested that the new Attorney I-1 position be
approved, on the premise that attrition will assist in the funding of this position.
{Attorney Jane Kennedy will be retiring toward the end of the current fiscal year.)
Presiding Judge Lamorena suggested that if the PDSC can justify the additional
attorney position (entry level), then the Corporation should go forward with this
request. In addition, statistics should be made available when the PDSC Budget
Request 1s heard before the legislature.

It was then decided that information contained in the PDSC’s Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Request that pertained to the establishment of a Civil Division be deleted.
The request for an additional attorney {Attorney I-1) will be retained.

A comparative analysis between funding levels for Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013
was to be included in the agency’s budget document for submittal to the
legislature.

VIH. RECESS AND RECONVENING DATE: Due to the significant changes that must be
made to the PDSC Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request, this meeting was recessed at 1:27
p.m. and was set to reconvene at 12:30 on Wednesday, March 27, 2013.

Page3of 5



L

i1,

HL

RECONVENING OF REGULAR MEETING
(recessed on March 22, 2013)
Wednesday, March 27, 2013 at 12:55 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido, Chairman
Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena [, Vice-Chairman
Attorney Cynthia V. Ecube, GBA President
Donna Muna-Quinata, Member
CathyAnn C. Gogue, Member

Others Present: Attorney Eric D. Miller, PDSC Executive Director
Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf, PDSC Administrative Director
Julito B, Tingson, Jr., MIS Administrator
Michael 8. Moreno, Chief Fiscal Officer
Kenneth A. Lim, Computer Systems Analyst
Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant

With the presence of all board members, a quorum was determined.
PDSC Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request:

Administrative Director Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf presented the agency’s Budget
Request in “absolute priorities”. However, board members instructed that several
items that were removed should be restored. These included:

+ Employees’ Salary Increments/Pay Adjustments

s Drug Testing ($2,000)
(The Corporation was also directed to develop a Drug-Free
Workplace policy, using the courts’ as a guide )

Subsequently, a motion was made relative to the “approval in substance” of the PDSC
Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request, with revisions to Column D which should include
the amendments made at this meeting. In addition, the Chief Justice was given

authorization by board members to make minor changes to the document as he saw
fit.

Executive Director Eric Miller asked that the agency be given permission to request
an extension of the submittal deadline from Senator Ben Pangelinan’s office. Instead
of the April 1, 2013 deadline, the Corporation would seek an extension to April 5,
2013,

PUBLIC DISCUSSION: None.

Page 4 of §



v,

ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: There being no further
business up for discussion, this meeting was adjourned at 2:00 p.m. The next regular
board meeting was then tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, Aprif 23, 2013,

Respectfully submitted,
7

298

/ /-" “g /
BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF
Secretaty” [ ./

Page 50of 5



